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1 HoAbps 2023 1, 11:27
Ot xoro: «Nesteruk Marina» <Marina.Nesteruk@rusal.com>
Komy: «AYMHCKUH KOG TPAHCTIOPTA M CEJIBCKOro Xo3s#icTeay <aktsh@yandex.ru>

From: Khmelkova Ekaterina
‘Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Kolmakova Veronika <Veronika.Kolmakov a@rusal.com>; Veselova Elena <ElenaVeselova@rusal.com>

Subject: PacnpegeneHue cTyaeHTOB

-

3aau Bnaaumup Hukonaesuy- cnecapb No peMOHTY asTomobuneit (ctaxep) 4 p. Mpynna asToTpaHCNoOPTHOro
obecneuerus, YPITO nrr BeN0ropcK, HaCTaBHUK Tumakos Mropb AHaTONbEBUY. e N

loptowkuH UBaH AMUTPUEBUY- Clecapb NO PEMOHTY asToMmobuAnei (craxep) 4 p.- Mpynna pemMoHTa
aBTOTPAKTOPHOU TeXHWKK, Mexarocay6a, YPITO nrr Benoropck, HactasHuK Kucenes UeaH puropbesuy 1

Xonoaos HOpuii AMUTpUeBuy- cnecapb No pemMoHTy asToMobunel (cTaxep) 4 p. lpynna asToOTPaHCNOPTHOro
obecneuenusn, YPITO nrr Benoropck, HactaBHuK TuTapeHko EBreHuit BaneHTuHosuY

Cneyuanucm Omoena passumus u nodzomosxu nepcoranra AO "PYCAJl Auunck"
Xmenvkoea Examepura Huxonaesna men. 8(39151) 3-43-28 com. men. 89230168120
Onexmponnas nouma: Ekaterina Khmelkova@yrusal.com

MNpeaynpexaexue: HacToswwee coobiueHue, niobol 0BMeH NpUnoxeHHLIMU NPOEKTaMU CAGNOK (AOroBOPOB Y AP.) UMY YCNOBUAMY CABMOK, OCYUIeCTBNAETCA :
UCKNIOYUTENBHO ANA Lieneil NpeasapuTensHOro o6CyXaeHUs NPOEKTOB CAENOK U He ABNAETCR 0thepTol, npurnau.lehum penars odepTsl, NPUHATUEM
othepTbl, 3aKNKYEHWEM NPEABAPUTENBHONO AOrOB0Pa N A0rosopa B nopaaxe n.2 cT. 434 MK P u nwboro Apyroro NPYMEHWMOrO 3aKOHOAaTENLCTEa. Nuws
NOCNe AOCTUXEHUA COMMaLUIEHUR NO BCEM cyuxec‘raeHHuM YCNoBUsM, puauLecky 06a3biBaiollas caenka ByneT 3aknioHeHa nyTemM COCTaBNeHWUs OHOM0
ROKYMEHTA, AONKHbIM 0BPE30M NOANMCEHHOrO BCEMU CTOPOHaMU. Mbl coxpansem 3a cobon Npaso No CBOBMY NOTHOMY YCMOTPEHMIO B OAHOCTOPOHHEM
NOPRAKE NPEKPETUTE NEPErosops! No NGO npuuuHe, 583 Kako#-NMBo 06R3aHHOCTY € HalLed CTOPOHb! UHGOPMUPOBATL APYrYI0 CTOPOHY O TakWx MPUHMHEX.
Undopmauus, conepxatlancs 8 aTom 3MeKTPOHHOM COOBLUEHUM, ABNSETCS KOH(DMBEHUMANBHO ¥ HE NOANEKUT PE3INaLLEHHIO TPETLUM NULAM.

B PYCATle peiictayer cnyxba, KaTopas NOMOraeT BbIABIATL U NPEAOTBPALLETE Clyyan HeRo6pocoBeCTHLIX ASACTBUA KOHTPAreHTos U COTPYAHUKOS
Komnaruu — cnyx6a aosepus «CurdAL», Ecnu B xoe B3sUMOLBNCTBUA C Haluei KoMnarHuel Bbl cTONKHYNUCh C hakTamy HeaobpocoBecTHeIX AeACTBUA,
HBPYLEHUAMU, XULLEHUAMU UNU COTPYAHUKAMMY, B YBCTHOCTYU KOTOPLIX Bl COMHEBaeTecs, coobluTe 06 3TOM Mo OAHOMY U3 KAHaNOB CBA3M Criyx6bl nosepus
-<CureAL»: uepes diopmy Ha caitte noprana «PYCAN OHAAMH», no TenedoHy 8 800 234 56 40 u 8 495 221 33 72, uepes meccenmxep (WhalsApp,
Telegram. Viber) no TenedioHy 8 915 224 56 40'.no an. novte signal@rusal.com

Disclaimer: This message and any exchange of enclosed draft contracts or contractual terms are for discussion purposes only and do not constitute an offer, a
solicitation of an offer, an acceptance of an offer, a preliminary contract or contract under sec. 2 of art, 434 of the RF Civil Code or any other applicable law.
Only after an agresment Is reached on all essential terms 2 legally binding contract will be made in the form of a single written instrument duly signed by all
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